
CM - INQ 329-043-001

Business Services 
, Organisation 

Your Ref: 

Mrs Bernie Conlon 
Secretary to the Inquiry 

Our Ref: 
HYPS071/01 

Inquiry into Hyponatraemia-related Deaths 
Arthur House 
41 Arthur Street 
Belfast 
BT1 4GB 

Dear Ms Conlon 

rectorate of Legal Services 

2 Franklin Street, Belfast, BT2 8DQ 
DX 2842 NR Belfast 3 

Date: 
21st October 2013 

RE: INQUIRY INTO HYPONATRAEMIA RELATED DEATHS- CONOR MITCHELL 

I refer to the disc containing the documentary entitled "Casualty" made by Stirling Film and 
Television Productions which was hand delivered to your office last week. I also refer to Ms 
Bolton's email to you concerning the matter. I can confirm I have been informed by Stirling 
Productions that the footage was shot at the end of 2003 and beginning of 2004. 

I would be grateful if you could confirm whether the DVD or a screen shot of the relevant 
scene will be issued to the interested parties. 

Yours sincerely 

?£ 
John Johnston 
Solicitor 
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